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Y=GDP
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(AA9$)
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125 a; GDP 3,102 3,664 3,729 4,228
=EE R
(% of GDP) 60.2 56.9 543 49
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9.8 4.1 5 10
(%)
yYUE
(%) 8.8 8.2 9.5 9.7
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92 13 Cabinet of Ministers= 2023 =7t Of AF 20HS &0I34CH 2023 Of|AF 20t2 7|2 M8 7|¢to 2 ZYE(oH,
20234 ME2 HEY A=l it ict.

WH = of 442 9F 70,4269 0 ©21(25,734% UAH)Z O ¢=|0, O|= 21 Of|&F CHH| 75.7% S7tst Z40|Ct, 2OFE Of it HIS S EH
=& 0f4F0] 2 312 2,8002 E2{(12 1,411 UAH)Z 44.3%2| 71 2 HISE A5t QUCt HW0| oA 2Y 4= 3= AE0lA
f32h= 2023 I o &tof] 71y 2 HISE T2 ofliks HYSIICH A T2 2 3 BISE AA[ote A2 A2lFA4] 2289 5,
=2{(8,350% UAH)Z 32.4%E 2fA|5IUL, 1 2| ZO0k= 0f|4t0] SOISUCH 24 482 2,000 USD(1,757 UAH), W= 429
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No =1y 2ol

1 2{ A|O} 4,275,848,300
2 e 3,372,948,427
3 O|&fz|ot 2,708,278,074
4 0jZE 2,571,833,423
5 E=te] 2,492,872,580
6 E7| 2,456,855,981
7 Seelnliset= 2,361,251,280
8 ol 2,332,191,536
9 ote| 1,949,140,988
10 HEze 1,638,862,641

<At249 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =7t Cha

1 Seelnisst= 3,818,868,218
2 2{ A|O} 3,798,592,247
3 O|IYE 3,588,313,459
4 =AU 3,302,567,731
5 E{7| 2,692,835,924
6 =4 2,607,926,813
v o|er2|of 2,541,469,245
8 ol 2,163,712,866
9 gote| 1,970,430,368




10 Hgzte 1,894,955,871
<A29 : UN Comtrade)

20204
No =713 =A($)
1 SeeIRl 3ot 7,205,254,757
2 = 3,284,478,711
3 21 Alo} 2,708,317,543
4 E{7| 2,505,512,179
5 OIRE 2,477,844,231
6 =4 2,119,328,577
7 = 2,071,535,695
8 O|&h2lot 1,968,944,317
9 Ygate 1,818,642,357
10 gote| 1,536,150,955

<At249 : UN Comtrade)

- 49 1070

20184
No 3719y =AU($)
1 21 Alof 8,661,732,661
2 Seelnliset= 7,950,818,884
3 = 6,271,482,049
4 "2t EA 3,942,291,428
5 STE 3,871,778,626
6 o= 3,167,640,411
7 O|&fz|ot 2,133,631,057
8 E{7| 1,820,234,020
9 AQA 1,713,249,529
10 oatA 1,558,878,790

20194

{At2% : UN Comtrade)




No =713 =A($)

1 Seelniset= 9,538,770,865
5 2 Alof 7,719,483,514
3 =4 6,292,122,555
4 SEE 4,195,501,775
5 "HatEA 3,912,491,177
6 o|= 3,524,462,200
v E47| 2,474,937,990
8 O|&fz|ot 2,163,363,302
9 oatA 1,750,494,000
10 AQA 1,649,222,479

<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20204

No =713 =A($)

1 SeIRl 3ot 8,270,449,347
2 = 5,402,450,501
3 21 Alo} 4,553,178,845
4 Zac 4,199,205,113
5 o= 3,002,167,242
6 HatE A 2,874,073,416
7 E{7| 2,439,526,177
8 O|&h2lot 2,201,637,743
9 oatA 1,489,249,756
10 Hot2| 1,241,947,088

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
L. B84 £2¢

-4 107 #EES

20184




No HS CODE =9 =4($)

1 151211 R (M) 3,730,745,951

2 100590 7|Et 3,498,411,813

3 100199 7|Et 3,038,048,154

4 260112 SEANZI A 1,618,270,683
4stE 0|0 MERL 1 gho| 20|~ ME (R}

5 854430 Ea1E . B2I|D . MUlgOZ FHEB]) 1,371,251,752

6 260111 SAAIIA| E2 A 1,306,764,256
1 gro| SlTtHO| 2AZH (FAZ ™2 A|2|5HTh ¢l

7 720712 . 1,289,643,167
Higad & (2o &R0l d 2| 10022 0.5

8 720110 olstol HoZ BHsiCy) 1,205,795,930
SCHHO| XA (FAIA ™S ZEtstoh el H(ZE0|

9 720711 S| S b Djatel o2 BHABICH 1,184,682,539

10 720719 7|Et 1,021,438,771

<A=# : UN Comtrade)
20194

No HS CODE 59 =A%)

1 100590 7|Et 5,209,736,047

2 151211 2 (FHh) 3,798,227,728

3 100199 7|Et 3,652,732,763

4 260111 SZAZ|A| L2 A 1,829,379,460
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7 720712 - 1,294,183,953
Z{0| 23 At ic acid) 94 9]
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2THHO| A (FAIZ e S Zetstoh el Z4(Z0

10 720711 | ( = Sl 20l 1,112,523,594

20204

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)




No HS CODE =9 =4($)

1 100590 7|Et 4,.872,021,914

2 151211 ZF(83mh) 4,705,192,837

3 100199 7|Et 3,588,563,531

4 260111 SAAMIIA| E2 A 2,559,860,346

5 260112 SZAZ A 1,708,572,350
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No HS CODE == =2%4($)

1 271019 7|Et 4,431,307,561

2 271121 HAHTIA 3,792,318,798

3 270112 FHE 2,591,689,814

4 271012 HAREGm)2A 2AE 1,088,579,802
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No HS CODE =9 Chuit)

1 271019 7|EL 4,456,330,851

2 271121 HHIEA 2,908,433,868

3 270112 SAHEL 2,349,255,580
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No HS CODE =Y =A4(%)

1 271019 7|E} 2,782,826,882

2 270112 FHEL 1,410,664,449

3 999999 20| A Z|A| A2 AT 899,687,754
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9 300460 MASS 5193t 20| BHBH)) 663,836,743

10 271012 LR EEHA ZAS 589,736,812
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o DHL Logistics

=N Mpykoly Hrinchenka St, 45, Kiev, Kyiv city, 03680
Mot +380 44 200 3900
ooy dhldirectsales@dhl.com
EHO0|Z| https://www logistics.dhl/

o Kuehne &amp; Nagel

A Harmatna St, 4, Kyiv, 03067
S +380 44 490 3232
olo carrier.services@chrobinson.com
o] 2| https://ua.kuehne-nagel.com/uk_ua/

o Brokbridge LLC(HZ] [)

S Prospekt Obolonsky 35, 2nd floor, office 221
EHE +380 44 209 1007
o|o alex@brokbridge.com
Emo|Z| https://brokbridge.com/
o Topcargo
A 19a, Dniprovska Embankment, Kyiv, 02000

2]
loh
rE
fok

+38044 391 1179



mailto:dhldirectsales@dhl.com
https://www.logistics.dhl/
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https://brokbridge.com/

ofoj

dir@topcargo.com.ua

ZH0|Z|

https://topcargo.ua/

o Defy logistics

EFY BC
HetHS +380 67 808 4528

o|m info@defy-logistics.com.ua
EHO0|Z| http://defy-logistics.com.ua/

o 0| BH|A 2R|AE]

E 1A Gogolevskaya str. Brovary, Kyiv Oblast, 07402
HepHS +380 44 492 9144

ol hskim@ecovice.co.kr
o] 2| http://www.ecovice.com.ua/en/

<AI2Y : Logist Today & 2} x| EH[0|Z|)>
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o Bila Tserkva Industrial Park

A S3ztolLt 2 AL

S o

o 0| O|=[2] ¢

2747+ 25 20| ot UFUTURE Investment GroupO| 2

g8t A HTHR|0IC

=1-] 70ha
22| 150 Levanevskogo Str., Bila Tserkva, Ukraine
olxp2 URZ &= AATR| 27| He Yo e
o 2tst7| 2 Bila Tserkva Industrial Park
a3 AA-REA-
agolm g piepy | O D +38044:364-7889
o O|H|¥: info@ip-bt.com
bl L3210|L} & 7|0| R0 M EA W22 90km EO0{RI &2t ENZ2T8}E A0 2[5 U= AFATHR|Z,
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o CTPark Lviv

72 23ha

212 Shevchenska Street, 79000 Lviv, Ukraine
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o O|H|¥: hendrik.jung@ctp.eu

S32f0|Lt A 2H 1RIER| 2 BRS 22747 60km HofH 9lof RO R0| 2RI}
S|t 20l 12/ AT ST AFYERIE H 20 ZAZ T2 U CTP Investoll) 2443t 2O 2 CTP
Invest7} 2431 MRIEHA|S a240[ Lk OfLIet 3|2, BRAC, S2HLI0 7t2], 20HLI0L SOl 91
# ok,

o Industrial Park &lsquo;Solomonovo&rsquo;

= 66.2 &lEt=
22| str. Victory. 46, Solomonovo village Uzhhorod district,
Qatz A2 E MATHR| 2| 2ot He Hy TR

380-312-61-2447
0| IOE info@sezparkservice.com

O] AHEZ[Q 712 2 22 AF2ME|OF O] 22|l U SFH 471= F2HE, £2H7(0f, Hot2|, 2
OpL|otet Q1 Mal QUCH= Z0[Ct 40km EO{ZI 30| SCIHAE, H|LE, Zatst, Hete|setdt, E2|oA
|, HAZLZ|E HZ5H F= @712 DEE2 M57L QUCH 0|2 22 Z|2| 0|H 22 A7 L}E|OFM|Of
+ 0]0| Forschner, Yazaki, jabil, Gentherm 59| Ct=2& 7|1£0| RI&35H ULt

Z| YT 2sat 22AHE UHED S FHU SFH SR 2 oA £2F || & ot ULt
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Atz Utz = AHTHR| 2ty | 2tnt He S EHe

o &2 Department of Economy and Investments of Vinnytsia City Council
o A&t +380-432-5950
o O|H|¥: dei@vmr.gov.ua
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6. 77|
7t. ChARY & o7 |
o £ 232t0[Lt CHEHDIT CHALR
4SS +38-044-246-3759/60/61
= 12, Striletska St., Kyiv, Ukraine
E (0|7 http://ukr.mofa.go.kr/korean/eu/ukr/main/index.jsp
L32t0|Lts A OHEE ATA (OHFTA|) LP A Fez, 38 2ULZ = I 240|L} CiSHRl= ChARZ
BT 2 7|0|12 &2 22| 7|52 R0t ot HE 2Rl A 2L|RX| 2 0|5t 2FF0|Ct. E5H 20tL{of
- Al APRAE Sdfl AL HPE S35t UCH H 2L S| YAAFR A HEFA:+38-095-121-0404/F
OFL|OF QA[AFR A S1283{:+40-21-230-7457
AEY : 3 32t0[Lt CHEHI= CHARZ
Lt 2|3 E L 87|

o The Ukrainian Weekly (ZAH1E)

HstE +38-973-292-9800
FA 07054 Parsippany, New Jersey 2200 Route 10, PO Box 280
Emo|Z| http://www.ukrweekly.com/

o Kyiv Post (BAHAIE2)

S +38-044-591-3344
=N 31A Pushkinska Street, Suite 600, 6th Floor, Kyiv, Ukraine
EH0|Z| http://www kyivpost.com/

o Ukrainian News (3z2}0|L} F2A)

S +38-044-494-3165
A 1st floor, 20 Esplanadna Street, Kyiv, Ukraine
Emo|Z| http://ukranews.com/

o DELO (R3z}o|Lt FAIZ])



http://ukr.mofa.go.kr/korean/eu/ukr/main/index.jsp
http://www.ukrweekly.com/
http://www.kyivpost.com/
http://ukranews.com/

HstE +38-044-585-5891/92
A 5-6th floors,36B, Saksaganskogo Street, Kyiv, Ukraine
Emo|Z| http://delo.ua/

o Interfax-Ukraine(£320|L} LA, F2 3|

2)
HstE +38-044-270-7465
E 8/5a, Reitarska Street, Kyiv, Ukraine
Emo|Z| https://en.interfax.com.ua/

o President of Ukraine (232}0|L} CHSZHA)

S +38-044-255-7333
A 11 Bankova St. Inquiry office of the Presidential Administration, Kyiv, Ukraine
Emo|Z| https://www president.gov.ua/en
o cabinet of ministers of ukraine (320|L} L§Zh)
S +38-044-256-6333
=N Mykhaila Hrushevskoho St, 12/2, Kyiv, Ukraine
Emo|Z| https://www_.kmu.gov.ua/en
Hl EH0|Z]| &F #A| ST
o State Statistics service of Ukraine (232}0|Lt E2|3)
ZsHS +38-044-287-2422
=AM Shota Rustaveli St, 3, Kyiv, Ukraine
EHO0|Z| http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/

o Ministry of Interior of Ukraine (£32}0|L} LIS

AsHHS +38-044-256-0333
= Academician Bogomolets St., 10, Kyiv, Ukraine
EHO0|Z| http://mvs.gov.ua/



http://delo.ua/
https://en.interfax.com.ua/   
https://www.president.gov.ua/en
https://www.kmu.gov.ua/en
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://mvs.gov.ua/

o Ministry of Finance of Ukraine (£32t0|L} Z{2H)
AsiHE +38-044-201-5630
A Mykhaila Hrushevskoho St, 12/2, Kyiv, Ukraine
E 0| https://mof.gov.ua/uk
o Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine (232}0|L} |2)
AsiHE +38-044-238-1657
=0 Mykhailivs&#39;ka Square, 1, Kyiv, Ukraine
E 0| https://mfa.gov.ua/en
o National bank of Ukraine (232}0|L} 2223l)
AsiHE +38-080-050-5240
S 9, Instytutska St., Kyiv, Ukraine
E 0| https://www.bank.gov.ua
o State Fiscal service of Ukraine (232}0|L} ZA| HS=2)
AsiHE +38-044-272-5159
EHO|Z| http://sfs.gov.ua/en/
B2 SI2t0|Lt HFEE Lot 7|2t ST0|2] 2Y #Al ST
o Ukrinform(Z2g AM&)
AsiHE +38-044-299-0556
=0 8/16 Bohdan Khmelnytsky st., Kyiv, 01001, Ukraine
E 0| https://www.ukrinform.ua/
Arad : Zh 7|3 g1 0|7| &)



https://mof.gov.ua/uk
https://mfa.gov.ua/en
https://www.bank.gov.ua
http://sfs.gov.ua/en/
https://www.ukrinform.ua/

7. 2718

. 27M8E R

1 USD : 36,5686 Z2|EL}

No P& B Z(UsD)

1 ME 201 A 22|(Z23 2 AEY) 19.930
2 NES O U 3 N 3.450
3 NE Si7hes At 3.390
4 ME 2t 0.370
5 NES 3|2(232}0|LiAH 6.110
6 M4 0.370
7 27+32} 0.520
8 W= (P32t0|LHh 0.930
9 | 2 1.050
10 nE HERs 12 el 23 ez 8.640
1 nE AR ez 1.330
12 OlE{Y 22 (60Mbps, Cable/ADSL, 24 HEXE, 4.480
13 2oL 1L 1.000
14 ?fgj OEH)IEQI ot g SUs(EEM, HIIA, ol 81,600
15 AsHU A o 3.190
16 YZHIEL|A 4011 18.320
17 =y ;:I"—H SHAIRO| 2128 171%2] OHItE & 292.870
18 s 28 S0l(Ms A =) 385.690
19 F2d 7|72 25.000
20 2 2 25840 $£Y2(3 3871.770

=T

Numbeo(2022' 9% &9l 7t5 2| AIZIR), minfin S
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2 6A| 3020|AM 2F 20A|74R| 0t etig| 0 ot W7t M2 AkademmistechkoOl|A| Teatralna7tX| 2t 23tz 0 10| I}
EMMES M =H0| 23 F0f| QUCH.

F32t0|L0fl= LEH A, OIER2ETH (W2t MOl O|LIHA), ES20|H A, EA S CHfet CiS1
Lt LH2lO[Ct LBt A9 DI2R2EFIE | Wo= 7|A0f7 21E A 252 AS5HH EHt A7
Al QREE SAHHO|LE SUAFIES OI83HAM AL 7HSSIT.

A= 22| oL ML &2 4 AL O RARF BA| 1 74A0| BT L3 2t0|Ltof QL= EHAl= A EHA| 2
EHA| LHOIl OIE17|(2371)7F S120], Ol AtR=Z SHS2 EIAIE H2|0M M EF7| Mo SRS E 0f7|5t
28 A SY2 Hot2 SEAIS 75 o= OREVEZ[OIC}, 0| 23S 0l2| EotA| il F24 Ep| = HURI% 271 gt

I-_l N-
to
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ox
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SHA[2H ol 2[Qtet A7 LAY A7F A2D 2 YA BIAIE 0|85, ZH2|0|M &= EAEC= BHE ZEAE 0|85t
O EC}. ot ZEA[ 0|8 Al 2 H2(Y & =2f He2|YE UEHet 2320[L02 7 |eF= =
o

2 o3 S 70| ZC 2
Sg AZEZE S| ojB 2l 042 Bo| 0|83t

A 2
UACH CHEA QI EA[ O S2|FH0|H22=

7|0]2 AlY 2F 5~10km 72|2] AR0|= 50~1005 2| ELF(F 3~5E2{)E F T =Tt E2|AE 2|2 TH0l= EfA|S|AL AFRA0| Q12
SR 0]220]| 7tM EHA|Z Et= 0| QHMSID, 7|0| R A|UW7HA|= 2022 H =2l 230] HFECt

o Call Taxi HH (FCHE 0|2 Al)

- Grand Taxi: 044-237-3000/ 3676

- Radio Taxi: 044-249-6249, 246-1036

- Express Taxi: 044-239-1515

ch S

o

L3A2t0|Lto| CHEZ QI EAIALR = Vodafone, Kyivstar, Lifecell S0| 204, 3+=20j|A 32| 2YUS 27| QotE 23 210|L} F 2|0
M ME FaE FO0IE = UCE Vodafone 7|& Akt 2AO|A|A| 228 H[0[E 4GBO|| §t5t2 F 8,500¥ 22 Ot {5 HO|C, A|



Lol QL= Chieel DiZOM A2 RAS RONE 4 UM ALS & 2301 $EE Al UEIH WA S SH5HHLE SAN 01 2 ot
ERERS
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FE AN oY, 1T, £TZ SO 20|TH0| MBIAS S5 AL, Bt=0]| B £=7F =2 HO|CE OF2 RS +
(o] EA =] o

[= I

=

a5t

A s WELEL FIHE YE23ts X0l 71y F2 Y-OIC AISHEM QUE{HUES0| etel

(o2}
XA

=AY 7|0|%
Fh St. Vladymyrska 24, M. Zoloti Vorota
YAt 10:00~17:30(£=2< 10:00~16:30)
7Ry =24 s

- SiY AFR2 10 70|52 ofjH] A2 M OfL2t 23t

’

7|0|2E HiESt= At StLIE, 1037 OFA|OF 7S RIZIO| MY SelE 71 g5t7| fIsh HHE 2/of
of, Y214 SHAZM 9L 4
ST} 2 WALE Y4 U =0H0| YA ZYAZ AFZHID, 7(0 2|29| st L =M 20| O] ALY

%ii7H 5 o = (=]
LHO 22IZACE BUlol= S22t H220] UL S2E DHFA2Z 45 78me| =0[0[0], #=20= At
2t 7|0[R2| FALO| 2ot A2t HA|SH ACH AHH L2 Z2f|ATSE 2210[3 S0 ™ HO| 2|k A5k
7e| 2tHstA 2= ATt
23}
i) A3} +380 44 278 2620

EH|0|A|: https://st-sophia.org.ua/en

o Iy 2A7} 2t=e} O (Pecherska Lavra Monastery)

=AY 71012
= St. Sichnevoho Povstannia 25, M.Arsenalna
2YA|Zt 9:00~18:00
22 AZDE

=2 Uir=8 (2tEa) ol A=t TR

S=E27t A=, &2 0|22t 20| BHA U S22 AFL 2 £S5 0|27}
oICt
AN .

o

o] 50| = 2/ AFAE A2 M 7| FHCH T A 2= 232H0[L0 2 S=S 20[E). +=30]
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Ch4=2lo] U2 SO0j7Hs YTs 1108100 Mii2l E20|Z7 oA UH) TOICt O £E2I0)
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H|Z

3} +380 44 255 1105
E|0|A|: http://www.lavra.ua/

o &2 2(Golden Gate)

L=NL 7|0|%
=AM Volodymyrska St, 40A, Kyiv
SoAl7H i} lO :00~17:00
£~ 10:00~18:00
#29 429 F@
OF2&2tE Z(1019~1054d) AT A 25 E{Q| 2IYUS BO{57] 23l A|012] 2A7t L& Holl=
YaATH HASEE2XM 1983E Q| HEf2 S5t 22 of Golden Gate 2228 7H&3HCE 110 7|0[Q1S0|
""" AHEotE E7|Lt Golden Gate 2{0|M Y=ot FES0| PAIRH AUCH FA| Z2| 2IZ0] CHe| FH0| A
o Ate| E2t 8| O LT of a2 2 22| A SHCt
H2 43} +380 44 278 6919
o f32}0|L} RI&EEE2H(Ukrainian Folk Village)
SAY 7|0|%
=M Vulytsya Akademika Tronka, Kyiv
2GAIZt 27 10:00~18:00
L AZDE
ALHOIM SEZIZ 2F 302 7H2]2] 2|20l Y=|SHRUCH S THA 150EL20]| I 2I0|Lt F-E 7H= 40024
ALY Ol S IHRE AlCHEZ MAlSt U2, 52 8 5 Aoist XoM= 222 U A= OS0M =
- 4 Qe A7), B0}, HIS S HAISIOf U0l SAYS| B2 2312 HIBHE 4 YTk F2O|R HA/Q
So| A AARE 30| O|ZEITH
23t
i X5t +380 98 913 8007

E 0| A]: http://www.pyrohiv.com/

oot

calEAT| ARG

t. Andrews Church)

L 7|0|%
FA 23 Andriyivskyi uzviz, M. Poshtova Ploscha
SolAzt 2~3: 08:00~18:00
E~2:07:00~17:00
7Ry AEZEE




1748 O|Ef2|0te| &7} 2tAE 22| (Rastrelli)ofl 23H THAl 2{A|OF CIA]| Y2|RHHA 1M|2] 7|0|R &E
S 7195t7| QIS HYSHCH BtAEE|= AEME2R270 HS2H, 0| 20[E7| %23, 7|02 Ot
YAAT 2IA7| 24 S5 A2t 9|$ Ao 2= 7(0|20|M 712 OF2CHR W 3|2t 8 4 ULt 2 S &0
- 7t 60m HE0|0f, 0|2 ZAIO2 1| 7S0|0f| SA40| S 2| 20| Zkzt 202 AR QICt ST ALY
ZAo2 UY oHEa|HAT| oTj0] B2 2|9} J|EE LHAISO| 84, 20 87450 12l 12 7+
CHot QIS 20| ES 1 U 79 Jhs3ict
23}k +380 44 599 0005
H|

EM|0|Z|: http://andriyivska-tserkva.kiev.ua/

o =% 212} =& (National Opera House)

ZEAH 70|
=M St. Vladymyrska 50
2HAIZE SH AAE 2D
7524 2ed 5/ 7~8H: s YFoz V|7t FASHEE A, AtM =0l Te)
AL SAE0| 22|t 2m|2t, g dEIF2 2 0fY Y| £= 2m|2tE Sttt E|ZE o2 FoisH=
FLAT 20| ES0|Lt 3H T S HAOME LY 7tsOICt OfHEAE QW2 22 A+ LHo| 2Ix|of ATt
43} 4380 44 234 7165
E 0| A]: http://www.opera.com.ua/en
H|2
HA| Aeolle 20| =1 UA| it

o Df2IAF| 2 (Marinsky Palace)

ZAH 7|0|2
S St. M.Hrushevskoho 5a, M.Arsenalna
2GAIZt 2% 10:00~17:00
S 0ol 2100l . A Q0]
T 1T e Soz"T4o=2
1750~17554 Of|7tE|2|Lt 0111|é 2 ;H Yo RY HEIISS 2ol M2 &4 JE U= U=
Z0|=65.3m, & Z0[ 119.1m, =22 &2 20mO|Ct. M| 71| HZZ 0|20 A el 3 WE= ‘f
YA Hot Aoz RYsiC 122 A—*.ZH 2%% S2 HZSHEM 1819 SHA0AM 220] AASHTE
= 1870'd L AtE2 242t Of2|Lt 20| HE0| &r0] DHAT (O] HEZ ZO{FH2LL 22 T T A=
O] o2l 1945~1949'F E43iCt AE= 2M| 221 Of2|0t &5 7|E5}7| 2ol OtelA7| S22
=T
LUESO U B4 FALZOZ YUY SV 20201 9 23U E At of|okst & TS HRCY.
I8 2 (E~Y)/220 T 2E(F)8 7Hsstt
H|Z

23} +380 98 549 4671
Z 0| A|: https://m-palace.com.ua

o Z3 ofojLj4

g 22} MAICj M 47|92 (The motherland monument and National museum of the history of

Ukraine in the Second World War)




=AY

710|%

=AM St. Lavrska 27, Kyiv
=GAIZt 10:00~17:00
F5Y 2ed s
CELIEZ 42 FH=0f YethE 4 e =2 A x|al U= 2= U AR A S2A|ZTA|A
HEE|RACE SA0| 1 U= 20| HTfHo = B2 0|F= S49| =0(7t d AL|Ot HYBECL =2 o ¢
GLAT Cl= S0 0|F2 sl SA4H0| HHEE 0|F Ze| 20| 7m F& A2ty thFE0|Ct =2 ofoL| 4
2ollE 22F MACHH ME71 0] x|of A2 LA ARl Zt=ef SHA| A &3, H|H7| S0| S
HAIZ[Of QUL
43} +380 44 285 9425
H - i
E 0| A]: warmuseum.kiev.ua
<AI=Y : KOTRA 70| 22 13| =2 AP
o, Al
- BRI Y
o 2HLIA (Opanans)
ZAH 70|
HSHS 38(044) 585-0523
=AM Tereshchenkivska St,10
74 121% 20~50 USD
FRAAZE 9:30~24:00
55 HERR(EE 7L A2
| 7|02 =&t 2X0f| %[5t L32t0|Lt % Al

=AY 71012
HsHHS 38(044) 288-9775
=M Lavrska St, 22, Kiev
714 101g 20~50 USD
FAIZE 9:00~25:00
7Y HEFR(ELE SFL A2

-




o |28} (Pervak)

=AY 7|0|1%
HSHS 38(044) 235-0952
A 2 Rohnidynska St.
7t4 1Q1% 20~50 USD
SYAIZt 11:00~24:00
75 HASER(EE 3FY A2
v 710|% AlLHoll @I=x|5t 232t0|Lt HE nFAlY
<=2 : KOTRA 7|0| 23 24| ZAD
- oAl

L 7|0|%
HSHS +38-044-490-2632
A Ave. Nauky 22, Kyiv
7t4 11 108 L]
A2 10:00~21:00
77 AEFR(EE SFL A2
21 st=ol 29

o Of2|2H(A Ri Rang)

=AY 7|0|%
HsS +38-044-528-5529
=0 St., Horkoho 160, Kyiv
7t4 1215 103 Li2
AL 10:00~22:00
2 AZOH(SY BHY A2
E]| 140 29

o dZA|(Kim KimChi)




AL 7|10|%
HSHS +38 (095) 655 9254
A Pravdy Ave, 47, Kyiv, 04208
714 O 7t4 ST|0|7] &
FAIZ 12:00~22:00
77 AERREE 3FLE A2
24 ¥zl 29
C{ A 2= AR 4Tt

o A& &2 22|2t BBQ(SEOUL SOUL KOREAN BBQ)

=AY 71012
HetHS +38(063)777-1212
=0 Antonovycha St 170/1B, Kyiv
7t 1915 10242 L
HAAIZH 11:00~23:00
75 AU RR
S| Bz 2|0 UR| 4t
A2 A 1 71|0|2 P ZHAZAL
bt 2%
-HI2UA TH
o I g2|0|0] & 2A (Premier RUS)
=AY 7|10|%
EY Hospitalna Str., 4
HSHHE +38 (044) 391-0063
10| 2| http://www.hotelrus.kiev.ua
=g A= 5282 /EQI 5582
2% 7|02 AlL{oll 2125t 3d e TE=Z RO T 4E&S 4310 0| B|ZL[A WAL 2S5 |of 2est

ct.



http://www.hotelrus.kiev.ua

o OJH|A 7|0|(IBIS Kiev)

SN 7|10|%
FA Blvd Taras Shevchenko 25
HetHS +38 (044) 591-2222
Z 0| http://www.ibis.com/Kiev
Sutg AZ/EQ 518
24 7|02 SA20]| 22|22 345 === JtACH| A|40| ECt.

o £2/4|0| Q! 7|0|2(Holiday Inn kiev)

=AY 71012
FEA Chervonoarmiiska Str. 100
Mot +38 (044) 363-3000
E5ol2| http://www.ihg.com/
SHE AS/ER 110R2
A8 710|12 SAI7t0] 2|5t 45 S8
A=2d : 2 2 EH0|Z[>
- HLESRA
o E2I5t2A S AH 7|0|2(DREAM House Hostel Kyiv)
=AY 710|1%
=N Andreevskiy Spusk 2D, Podilskyj, 04070, kiev
Mot +380 44 580 2169
E10]Z| http://dream-hostels.com
SH= 18k 2k 12USD
21 71012 ALl S50l Y125t 2&S 57| He[stil, 8 AO|E WM E w2 FES W2 249
Alzd 1 ZAH EH 02>
At 2| QF
22t48
Z|QF2 Bl A Y55t HO|LE 2EAL S L& AL A M= M2t ofstets F&0| U222 FO|5l0f BT}, OFZE 2| F Al 35S RO
A|25t2| b= 20| 220, 754 A2 = Tt 20| HAGICH 2t5 THEA[OME A7I5|E S OFA|OHA RAQIZS S & 25H= ThHA



http://www.ibis.com/Kiev
http://www.ihg.com/
http://dream-hostels.com
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o American Medical Center: +38 (044) 490-76-00

438 (095) 121- 0404 (H 2R YAIALRA)
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1) National Bank of Ukraine(&i%])

o FA: 9, Institutskaya str., 01601, Kiev, Ukraine
X3HS:(380-44)298 65 55
L

o 20| Z|: www.bank.gov.ua
2) Privatbank(3Z|)
21 50, Permogy Naberezhnaya, 49094, Dnepropetrovsk, Ukraine

3 (380-562) 39 0000
]

0| |: www.privatbank.com.ua

(o]
Oor ™ 4N

o O|H|Y: privat@pbank.dp.ua
3) Oschadbank(&12])
o 4127, Vladimirskaya str., 01034, Kiev, Ukraine
A

$:(380-44) 247 84 18
2 (380-44) 247 85 68



o E|0|Z|: https://www.oschadbank.ua

o O|0|¥: contact-centre@oschadbank.ua
4) Ukrsibbank(2]=4)

o FA: 14, Pushkinska Str., Kyiv, Ukraine
o ZSHHS: (380-44) 278 8636, 278 8611

o EH0|Z|: http://www.ukrsibbank.com/en
5) Raiffeisen Bank Aval(Q]=A)

o FA: 9, Leskova str., 01011, Kyiv, Ukraine
o X3IHS: (380-44) 354 14 34
o EM|O|Z|: https://raiffeisen.ua

o O|HY: info@raiffeisen.ua
6) Credit-Agricole(2]=A))
A1 42/430, Vulytsia Pushkinska Str., 01024, Kyiv, Ukraine

1SS (380-44) 495 2277
I4|0| Z|: https://credit-agricole.ua/
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o Kyiv International School



ZAY 7|01
AHelEY 3%87|2 L0 U E HAISHH, O|=A] Z2 0840 2t Wsst 12844 23
AHZhSHH|= PK : 11,400 USD / K-12 :19,600 USD (20219 7|2, gst2 U 442, AZHAH 2 =
Alt= EE)
S|
AL 2 QR 2|=Q50| 2510 2022HE 7+&835}7| et 2F2 otH| et 7440l H 2= o2
O-I[:|»
Emo|Z| http://kis.net.ua
o 2|2]: 3A Svyatoshinskiy Provulok,03115, Kiev
o 3} 38-044-452-2792
o THA: 38-044-452-2998
H|2 . .
o O|0|¥: kyiv@qsi.org
SR 23240|Lt= WA dEe=z 2210 +Ho = HMeksto] S-S RIgistal AT
A2 Y : KOTRA 7(0| 22
- §A/5tn
o Secondary School No.277
ZAH 7|0|%
212y f32t0|Lt SiR|0j= £0| I QCt
S| f=
E10]Z| http://school277.ucoz.net
f3ztolLt 7[0|Re] SESe
HD
2| 23210|L= Al o2 22I0 £Yo = HMeksto] £ Rgsti AUCH
A2 Y : KOTRA 7|0| 22
Of YH

o American Medical Center

ZEAH 70|
=M 1, Berdychivska Srt., Kyiv,
HstHE (044) 490&ndash;7600
A== el o 354
SHA|ZE 24A]2H 0|1 7t
H — .
o EH|0|Z|: https://kyiv.amcenters.com/



http://kis.net.ua
http://school277.ucoz.net

o BORIS

=AY 7|01
S Bazhan, 12-A, vul. V.Vasilkvska, 55-A, Kyiv.
EHE (044) 238-0000
A== MZEeut, Aok, WAIE BAtS
2YAIZE 24 A2 OB Tts
B2
SR 3 240|Lt= WAl d&ez 22101 ~Uo =2 HMeksty S Rlgst ATt

o Interdisciplinary Dental Center named by Y. V. Opanasiuk

AL 7|0|%
FA 44a, Khreshctyk Str., Kyiv,
S (044) 285 8518
U=n= 2|
2YA|ZH 09:00~20:00
b2 EI|0|A|: www.ipst.com.ua

32 232t0|Ls FA| HBO2 2210l £ WBHSI0] 2902 AMsD Yt

= —

H &% 3 O7H4

A2S : KOTRA 7|0|S 2942ty

- STMEL /B8
o TSUM (&)
L 7|0|%
=AM Khreschatyk St, 38, Kyiv, 01001
EH[0]7]| http://tsum.ua/ua
HD 7|02 AL SA710l| fI=[3t 3

BH0|Z[2| ZL SHelHE url2 FUoM= F2|A] 2 + UAS

o Globus (F2%2)

=AY

710|%

FA

Maidan Nezalezhnosti, 1, Kyiv



http://tsum.ua/ua

=H0| 2|

http://globus.com.ua/

H|

OO|Ch 2 ALHOl| 9|25 &EAE

- O [}

o Gulliever (Z2|H])

=AY 71012
FA Sportyvna Square, 1a, Kyiv, 01023
Emo|Z| http://gullivercenter.com/
S| 7|0|% AL S47t0f 22| 5t AT AMIE

o Ocean Plaza (24 Z2}})

=AY 71012
FA Antonovycha St, 176, Kyiv, 03150
Z5ol| http://oceanplaza.com.ua/
H|2 7|0]2 AlL{of| {25 2=
<At=2¢ : KOTRA 710|% 242>
- M2
o AX(Silpo)
=AY 7|10|%
FA Sportyvna Square, 1, Kyiv, 02000
He ARE | HUT, 1Y, AL 5 2 ARE
S| n ] AQl OS2 232t0|Lt ZER|0f| M 2HOoLE 4= U,
o Of4Lk(Auchan)
=AE 71012
I Stepana Bandery Avenue, 15A, Kyiv, 02000

A3 =S S8, MHE, Y M4 S 2E ARE
] A9l #THOPC.2 2 3240|LE 22/0jA HOHE 4 9US.
o LEA(NOBUS)
=AY 7|01



http://globus.com.ua/
http://gullivercenter.com/
http://oceanplaza.com.ua/
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i} ol £ o2 32t0|L 2H(0M 20tE 4 US.
o O}E[H{|(ATB)
A 7|0}
A M=E S5, MHE, DY, W4 S 2E ARE
H| D ol £TOIoE 3210|LE 242{0M 2OLE 4 9US.

A2S : KOTRA 7|0|S 2942ty
- 7|Ef HeJA| 4

o AR 2210| I (Sportlife)

=AY 7|0|%
A Moskovska St, 32/2, Kyiv, 01010
Emo|Z| https://www sportlife.ua/

24 F32t0|Lt U Al A T EL|A ME

- o

o MSHS: 380 44 222 4222

<A=% : KOTRA 7[0|% &

o
o

-
[

>

3799y Nt z=9
AE 5 2023-01-01 2023-01-01
SAE W F2|ADA 2023-01-07 2023-01-07
ofdel & 2023-03-08 2023-03-08
SUEu 284 2023-04-16 2023-04-16
s¢¥n 223 2023-04-17 2023-04-17
2229 o 2023-05-01 2023-05-01
Fe2|ADtA 2023-12-25 2023-12-25
SAEn A 2023-06-05 2023-06-05
dgol g 2023-06-28 2023-06-28
the Day of Ukrainian Statehood 2023-07-28 2023-07-28



https://www.sportlife.ua/

=g71ge 2023-08-24 2023-08-24
=7t YA & 2023-10-14 2023-10-14
d57192 2023-05-09 2023-05-09
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10. KOTRA £<f 2 Ot

o 70| Roigt

—

>

207 24 Y SWH|SR

o F4: Commercial Section of Embassy of the Republic of Korea, KOTRA, 4th Floor, Business Centre Khreshatyk Plaza,
19a Khreshatyk Str., 01001, Kyiv, Ukraine

o A3} +38-044-495-2951

o WA +38-044-495-2978

o CHE O|HY: Kyiv@kotra.net.ua
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